CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0417
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager
DATE: May 7, 2024
TITLE: Inter Miami Parking Discussion - (Commission District 1)

Background
Resolution 19-210 delegates authority to the City Manager to approve and execute

license agreements that will not exceed two years, for parking at city-owned property,
subject to the approval of the City Attorney’s Office.

On December 19, 2023, the City Commission provided direction to the City Manager to
negotiate and execute a parking agreement for a six-month period with Inter Miami for
the South Parcel (Yellow Lot). The executed parking agreement is scheduled to expire
on June 30, 2024.

The City Manager seeks feedback from the City Commission regarding the future
utilization of the South Parcel.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 — 2024 Parking Agreement Overview
Exhibit 2 — Resolution 19-210
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